Annex A
Stakeholder minutes and attendance lists



Topic	pic :	"Discussion/Sharing on Saru	-	
		Silangkitang village, Pahae Jae Sub District		
Attendees	:	 Silangkitang local communities (attendance list attached) 	Date :	Aug 27, 2013
		 Head of Pahae Jae Sub District 		
		Head of Silangkitang Village	Time :	2.30 -4 pm
		■ SOL's team		
		■ ERM (Adis R D)	Venue :	SD Inpres Silangkitang
			Prepared by:	Melva Samosir & Diana

Agenda:

- 1. Opening: Prayer by Mr. Alden Sitompul
- 2. Welcoming speech by Mr.Industan (SOL External Relation Officer)

Mr. Industan explained that the objective of this meeting is to discuss about Sarulla Project related activities to the communities in Silangkitang. Everybody present in this meeting is given the opportunity to express their concern and questions related with the project freely, and furthermore, should the communities still have any concerns or queries after this meeting, it could be conveyed to SOL external relation officers or through Head of Village. He expressed his expectation that this meeting would be of benefit to the local communities.

- 3. Presentation & explanation on the project by Pak Petrus Gunawan
 - Geothermal video presentation
 - Brief history of Sarulla Geothermal Project
 - Introduction on SOL as the project proponent
 - Project activities and its impacts
- 4. Discussion Q & A

No	Name	Questions/Comments/Suggestion	SOL's responses
1	Pak Sitompul	What is SOL?	SOL (Sarulla Operations Limited) is a consortium consists of four companies: PT Medco Power Indonesia, Kyushu, Ormat, and Itochu. SOL is the proponent of Sarulla Project which is having a contract (JOC) with PT PGE as the concession owner and Energy Contract Sale (ESC) with PLN.
2	Pak Lamhot Sitompul	How SOL will manage the negative impact of "Noise"?	Noise will be monitored and minimized as much as possible by using a "silencer". Standard Operating Procedure for operation is established to address the issue of noise. This issue is also addressed in the Environmental management Plan (RPL/RKL) document.
3	Pak Sinaga	 Is H2S would be produced by the project? Communities' must be protected from its impacts 	-In any geothermal location, H2S exists even without the presence of a geothermal power plant because it's part of the nature. And during project operation, H2S odor might occur but based on the study made by the project, it will not more than 0,02 ppm



			(regulatory standard for H2S odor).
			- To avoid and minimize any impacts to the communities and project's workers, H2S will be monitored and controlled
			and it is part of the environmental Management plan (RKL/RPL)
4	Pak Parinton Sihombing	 This project will bring more positive impacts to the local communities and will help to develop the economy of the villages surrounding project area. I myself had worked in some geothermal field survey previously and I know that geothermal is very useful for producing power and it is environmental friendly so we have to support this project for the benefit of our area and our people. 	Noted by SOL
5	Village Secretary	 Any projects will have negative impacts, but it should be minimized and managed. 	SOL noted this and expressed its apology for this occurrence.
		 One of the impacts that were recently experienced by Silangkitang area is SOL's contractor trucks that transport the soil through the road and the soils was falling from the truck and made a lot of dust. This has been reported to SOL. This should not be happened again and SOL must really monitor the work of its contractors. 	SOL will follow up this issue and communicate with related contractors and ensure that all standard operation procedures as well as HSE guidelines are fully adhered to by all contractors.
6	Head of Village (Radot Sihombing)	- To add on dust issue, I have talked to the related contractor (Multifab) and also to SOL, but this was happened again. And I am disappointed because of this and really urge SOL to take action even if the contractor is local or non local. So, since this is still the first case, SOL has to learn from this and not to let the same thing happen and make local communities disappointed.	- SOL will take action and will follow up this issue and communicate with related contractors and ensure that all standard operation procedures as well as HSE guidelines are fully adhered to by all contractors.
		 The communities will regard all contractors' behavior and actions as SOL's thus SOL should also be responsible for any impacts or results from contractors (local or non local) works. 	SOL noted and it is SOL's obligation to implement the environmental management plan in the project as in accordance with AMDAL document.
		 SOL should commit to implement all management plan stated in the AMDAL document. 	
7	Pak Pane	- What is the objective of this meeting?	-Discussion & sharing on Sarulla Geothermal Project Activities.
		-What is the status of AMDAL and who approves the AMDAL?	- AMDAL is approved by Governor of North Sumatera on August 2009
8	Pak Radot Sihombing	How H2S will be managed during flow test and how long flow test will be conducted?	-Test would be conducted for about 2 months. Injection test (SIL 1 & SIL 2) would not cause any noise or H2S because it is only for water injection.
			Production test for two wells will take about one and a half months.



Moderator: Explaining that any questions, inputs or concerns may be conveyed to SOL (verbal or written) to SOL external relation Officer or through the Head of Village.

ı	P	ra	v	6	r

Attendance List:



DAFTAR HADIR DALAM RANGKA SHARING MENGENAI KEGIATAN PROYEK PEMBANGKIT LISTRIK PANAS BUMI

HARI / TANGGAL : SELASA, 27 AGUSTUS 2013

NO	NAMA	ALAMAT	TANDA TANGAN
1	RIJON - NAPARAN	Silangritary JoLok	FS/mi-9
2.	Daniel Jua a Sthombine	Stangling dolok	But
3.	CAMMOT SETOMPUL	TLANGKITANG . DOLK	2 mfrl
4	TONGAM STBADAMI	SILANGEITANG DOLOK	Spining
5	Bongun sitompul	stangkitang polok	3hud
6	TAMBUN SIBARALI	31 mytiting dolor	10
P	RIMMON Hobersat	Silay Kity Maga	Souls
0-	JAWARTO, HT. BARAT	SILMERITANG	July.
9	PARSAORAN, SITOMPUL	SILANGKITANG	· Leuf
10	Hosins strom bing	Sing Kitang	Hhan
11	BANGUN HICITABARAT	11-	Allet
12	RAMOT SIHOMBING	SICANGRITANG	Alla
15	BisTOK SIHONBING	HT Dangiz	3/02
14	HENDRY SiHow Bing	HT Sampil-Pil	- Alux
15	TOTO ISWAUTO NABABAN		The :
16	NAMSER , SIBATANÍ	SILANG KITHING	Day Say 6
17	JOHNY SIHOMBING	HUM DANBIR	In But
18	HENRI CHOMBING		And ,
19	LAMBIAS Chouly	1	flut.
20	100/00		1 -
21	marli afe, Tilà	17/	Auty.
22	Ruhat Si barani	J.C. Dolok	Thuran
23	1	Gurang /silangkitang	A STATE OF THE STA
24	Dungo Huta barat		Dimitz &
25	RADOT STHOMBING	Rilangle TANG	gghag



DAFTAR HADIR DALAM RANGKA SHARING MENGENAI KEGIATAN PROYEK PEMBANGKIT LISTRIK PANAS BUMI

HARI / TANGGAL: SELASA, 27 AGUSTUS 2013

NAMA	ALAMAT	TANDA TANGAN
TOHOMA S.	SKANGKOTANG	altilo
		TO C
Iwanto sinombing	silangkitang	spens in
Jeplin Schombing	Silangkitang	Fapling o
DONNER Stronubing	Slangingang	Efficiel
Petrus Gunawan	V . V	1-1
Alden sitampul		
Meiva		
Adis		
Frangki Tariharan		
Artur A.S.		
Dave		
Marudut		
Acti		
Diana		
	TOHOMA S. Mangaroson Rhompul Iwanzo sitrombing Japlin Sibombing DONNER Sitrombing Petrus Gunawan Industan Sitrompul Alden sitampul Melva Adis Frangki Tariharan Artur A.S. Dave Marudut Adi	TottoMA S. Shangkitang Iwanzo sitrombing silangkitang Jeplin Silombing Silangkitang DONNER Silombing Silangkitang Petrus Gunawan Industan Sitompul Melva Adis Frangki Tarihoran Artur A.S. Dave Marudut Adi



Topic	:	"Discussion/Sharing on Sarulla Project activities" Sigurung-gurung village, Pahae Jae Sub District		
Attendees	:	Sigurung-gurung local communities (attendance list is attached	Date :	Aug 28, 2013
		Head of Pahae Jae Sub DistrictHead of Sigurung-gurung Village	Time :	14.48 -4 pm
		SOL's team RRM (Adis R D)	Venue :	GPKB Pangaloan
			Prepared by:	Melva Samosir & Diana

Agenda:

- 1. Opening: Prayer by the Church Pastor.
- 2. Welcoming speech by:
 - -Head of Village (Mr. Saul Sihombing)

Today's meeting is to have a discussion and sharing about Sarulla project and everybody may express his/her questions, inputs, concerns openly in this meeting.

-Head of Sub District (Mr. Elyanto)

Local communities of Pahae Jae sub district has committed to support the project even since UNOCAL and as government, our role is also to support this project.

Ougstions/Comments/Cusesstion

- 3. Presentation & explanation on the project by Pak Petrus Gunawan
 - Geothermal video presentation
 - Brief history of Sarulla Geothermal Project
 - Introduction on SOL as the project proponent
 - Project activities and its impacts
- 4. Discussion Q & A

NI.

No	Name	Questions/Comments/Suggestion	SOL's responses
1	Luhut Sitompul	 Request SOL to provide training for local communities to develop their skill so that they can work in the project. To prioritize the local labors (from Pahae/ Pangaloan area) to work in the project in accordance with their skill and capacity. Since the project is developed in our area, we expect that we can have free electricity 	1.SOL is committed to prioritize local resources including labors in accordance with their skill and capacity. 2.For training, it will be part of SOL CSR long term program. Currently, SOL is in the process of recruiting and short listing the children from local communities which is part of SOL's commitment for maximizing local labors. 3.SOL doesn't have the authority to answer this because the contract scheme.
2	Martin Sitompul	-Good intention from SOL to maximize local resources will be implemented in the future; however I want to ask why previous recruitment for current SOL's employees in Sarulla was especially the drafter's assistants.	-Previous recruitment was in a very urgent situation and we had tried to look for local people but we did not find candidates with the required skills.
3	Bilser Sitompul	Request that socialization like this must be done jointly for both Sigurung-gurung and	SOL's intention to conduct separate meeting is to ensure that interaction

COL 'a reenenee



			-
		Silangkitang, do not conduct separately because culturally 2. Please explain what is CSR and AMDAL 3. Maximize local resources according to their skills and tell the truth to local communities.	between the SOL and villages will be more effective because combine two villages in a meeting will involve a large number of people and discussion might not be as effective as a discussion with a smaller number of people. However, SOL noted this and will combine the two villages for future's meetings with local communities. 2. CSR is Corporate Social Responsibility; as stipulated in the regulation, all companies operate in an area or location is obliged to develop a CSR program. SOL in this case is also obliged to develop CSR program and it is being planned and prepared. The programs will be based on the needs of local communities and SOL will establish another coordination meeting with each village to discuss about CSR programs and its implementation. 3. AMDAL is environmental analysis required by the Government before a project operates in an area. Based on latest regulation (PP No. 27 year 2012) on Environmental permit, AMDAL is an inseparable document to Environmental permit. SOL's AMDAL was approved by in August 2009. 4. SOL noted and will maximize local resources in accordance with the need of the project in each phase.
4	Srimunarti	impacts	All negative impact will be managed and minimize as stated in the environmental management plan such as: 1.Land acquisition – socialization and negotiation 2. Mobilization of equipments- material – controls all the vehicles and establishes a SOP. 3.Drilling – water resource will be from Batang Toru but it will be a small scale. 4. Land slides from some clearing – establish an adequate drainage system and terrace land scheme. 5. Potential leaking in pipe – check and certification system for all the pipes before used in the project. 6. H2S – Monitoring and control H2S. Without the project, H2S actually already exists in the area, however, it might escalates therefore, SOL will monitor and control it when the project runs. 7. To minimize and manage the potential risks, SOL has established SOP/HSE guidelines.



5	Luhut Sitompul	Commitment on CSR should be written so that it's not only in words	SOL actually already had signed MoU on CSR to local communities in March 2011. Some CSR activities has been conducted in the form of donation and assistances to local communities, however this is a short term program and long term CSR program is still being planned and developed
6	Martin Sitompul	Request SOL to control the salary/ wage system /standard of its contractors so that local communities' welfare are	It is a very important valuable input for us and we will communicate this to our contractors
7	Sitompul	-Grateful for the presence of SOL to bring the change in this areaExpect that our children not only working as daily labor or contract but must be permanent, we do not expect that our children to be a director but in accordance with their skill and background. We have sold our land and our wish that our children may work in this company.	SOL noted this.

5. Closing & prayer



Attendance List:

DAFTAR HADIR DALAM RANGKA SHARING MENGENAI PROYEK PEMBANGKIT LISTRIK PANAS BUMI DI PAHAE

HARI / TANGGAL: RABU, 28 AGUSTUS 2013

NO	NAMA	ALAMAT	TANDATANGAN
1	Roma	Brymspea	ghi.
2	HERIANTO !	HT BOLDASAN	Huy
3	Syanisddy, parapas	Sigurungz	No.
Ц	Rimald. Sitompul		of Louin
5	St. B. TAMBrinam	a gunung 41. Bagot	Ampre.
6	G. Gultom		1
7	Bilser Sitempree		Jun Pa
8	NECSON SITOMPO	BAWTARDEA	Day.
9	At Rayin Irbromling	Bonyanjala	Pm &
10	Ribut Stompul	Huta Bonyacan	Blogan
11	Jesajas Silompul	Hila Bagan	hall.
12	Saroha Sitompul	Huta Basasana	Jalo
	Supraturni Artompil	Bonyorhen	Implace
14	Parlies Rangut	Aserjan pre	
15	pangolais.	Banjapea	CALA
16	Luffet, Fenggala	. Sigsburg#4+ Bags	Bar Ant .
17.	Julies Sitonrpul	Banjarpea	I mufer C
18	DENNI TAMBUNAN	SIGURUNG 2 HT. BAGOT	Bruf
<i>P</i> .	7	Sigurung & It Sugar	Mester ,
20	Tumaga H. Igaly	Siguring of HiBago	Thil
21	& Touter	Sijany-	A
27	# Telly D. Strape.	Sibara -bara	"Hui"
23	Junus parapat	sigurang-gurung	Shuf
24	TUNNY SHOMBING	Bongar-PEA.	tof.
25	HOTBER Pargainen	Banjar PEA	Ws.



DAFTAR HADIR DALAM RANGKA SHARING MENGENAI PROYEK PEMBANGKIT LISTRIK PANAS BUMI DI PAHAE

HARI / TANGGAL: RABU, 28 AGUSTUS 2013

NO	NAMA	ALAMAT	TANDA TANGAN
26	Bambang Sitompul	Ranjar pea	lul.
27	Prian Sifoupul	Baujospea	All w
	LUHUT Sit ompell.	VEANJARFEA	Ampul's
-	OBEThin Rough	Ht Progel	morifet
	HARA STrompul	Sy 3 HT BAGASAN	Julie .
31		Sig + HT BAGOT	Bruful
32		/	Just's.
33		Banjan Pea	The on
34			glite.
75	Herman Parapai		3 tues
36	Jonner satingal	Ju-	eg m
	Richard Parapa		Reupe
38		HT. Bayaran	Jule
39	TUYPOUR PANJATA	BAN PARPOA	All A
	RAJUMAN PARAPA		Strutt
	Ribat Silompus		Biloupel
42	Yesairas Si Compin	Ht Bagasan	Mull
43	3 200 ha Sitompol	H+ Bagasan	Jones
44	St. Rajin Erbrouting	Pompoysea	DAmek
95	MELSON Sirompal	Boundatea	Muse
46	Sgbar -v	8 Gerrang	VS
49	J. Stompup	Chyromy 2	A LIVE
40	RUSLISIBORA	B. PER	Organ
49			26-
50	Remi a tombunan	BPLO	Ens-



DAFTAR HADIR DALAM RANGKA SHARING MENGENAI PROYEK PEMBANGKIT LISTRIK PANAS BUMI DI PAHAE

HARI / TANGGAL: RABU, 28 AGUSTUS 2013

NO	NAMA	ALAMAT	TANDA TANGAN
51	Tiam sa Silonopy	Banjarpea	Jose .
52	Lerin Siregur	Banjapea	16
53	fri Munasti	Signing 2	mo
SH	Marlian Paujactan	Enguring?	- Short
55	Romita sirompul	sidurung 2	Alw H
56	LESTERIA PARDOS	SEKDES Siguruge	Shirt
57	Petrus Gunauun		α · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
SB	Industan Stempul		
59	Metva		
60	Elyanto situmpul		
61	Kades silangleit sigun		
62	Alden sitempul		
63	Arthur A-S		i ii
64	Jetri hainggolan		
65	Adi siahaan.		
66			8
67			
68			
69			
70			
	1		
		e e	
	*	7	2
		(a)	



Topic	:	"Discussion/Sharing on Sarulla Project activities" Pardamean Nainggolan village, Pahae Jae Sub District		
Attendees	:	Pardamean Nainggolan local communities (attendance list attached)	Date :	Aug 29, 2013
		 Head of Pahae Jae Sub District 		
		Head of Pardamean Nainggolan Village	Time :	3.00 -5 pm
		SOL's team		
		■ ERM (Adis R D)	Venue:	HKBP Pangaloan
			Prepared by:	Melva Samosir & Diana Tampubolon

Agenda:

- 1. Opening: Prayer by local Communities' representative
- 2. Welcoming speech by
 - Head of Village (Mr. Robert Sitompul)

This is a good opportunity for local communities to express any concerns, inputs and suggestions to SOL.

Head of Sub District (Elyanto Sitompul)

It is important for local communities to pay full attention to the presentation and discussion today and we expect that local communities may provide positive inputs to SOL so that this project may run smoothly.

- 3. Presentation & explanation on the project by Pak Petrus Gunawan
 - Geothermal video presentation
 - Brief history of Sarulla Geothermal Project
 - Introduction on SOL as the project proponent
 - Project activities and its impacts
- 4. Discussion Q & A

No	Name	Questions/Comments/Suggestion	SOL's responses
1	Robert Pakpahan	I am one of the land owners in this village and I need a job and also for my friends here.	Land owners will be prioritized and labors for the project will be maximized from the surrounding villages as well in accordance with the project needs in each stage.
2	Hendri Gultom	1.Is Lapindo case will happen in this project? 2.How the company will manage H2S? 3.How does SOL announce the recruitment/employment opportunities?	 Lapindo case will not be likely to occur in this project because this is a geothermal project while Lapindo is geo gas project, therefore it is quite different. SOL will control and manage H2S level through a third party named Verdaco, and H2S level will be minimized to not more than 0,02 ppm (regulatory standard on odor). Currently, the need for labors/workers is still quite small. Notification on any vacancies will be conveyed to through the Head of Village.
3	James Simorangkir	If the project runs, please consider the development for local communities.	The company noted this well and it will be part of our CSR planning & program



	T	T	
4	Merialam Nainggolan	1. Is there any impact on soil? 2. Permanent status for local employees 3. Will there be any problems such as explosion in this area after the project operates? Output Description:	1. Geothermal operation and activities do not have impacts on soil fertility and just as seen in the video a number of geothermal fields in Indonesia are side by side /located within an agricultural area. 2. SOL noted this. This is will be in accordance with project's needs in each phase. 3 Any project will have impacts to the surroundings and we will manage these impacts. Geothermal power plants could not operate if its surroundings are not preserved well. -Explosion referred here is the rapture disc that is supposed to explode and might
5	Pangeran Pakpahan	Different salary standard by the contractors	SOL will communicate and coordinate with the contractors including local contractors
6	Marolop Hutapea	Labor recruitment is really competitive; therefore training for local labors is required. As stated in the MoU with local communities, SOL will provide training for the local communities.	Well noted and it is part of SOL's commitment and will be part of CSR program which is still being planned and arranged. The process will be in phases and currently we're still at the very early stage of the project, thus it will be developed gradually.
7	Hinsa Pakpahan	 SOL must consider the safety issues on H2S very well. Maximized the local resources including agricultural commodities that could be utilized for SOL's employees/staff & activities. Development for our village. 	Well noted and part of our commitment for CSR program.
8	Muntal Simatupang	 SOL must be careful during drilling activities for the new drills, provide any required safety equipments to local communities such as masks etc. Maximize the local resources and recruit the local labors in accordance with their skills. In the future, please manage all impacts from the project. Please assist our area in its development such as education, agricultural 	Well noted and it will be part of the SOL's commitment in project implementation.

Closing
This is not the only meeting that will be conducted by SOL with local communities; there will be other discussions/meetings throughout project cycle with local communities.

Prayer



Attendance list:



DAFTAR HADIR DALAM RANGKA SHARING MENGENAI PROYEK PEMBANGKIT LISTRIK PANAS BUMI DI PAHAE DESA PARDAMEAN NAINGGOLAN

HARI / TANGGAL: KAMIS, 29 AGUSTUS 2013

NO	NAMA	ALAMAT	TANDA TANGAN
	HINSA PAKOPAHAN	Desa PSADANTAN	13 Alling
2	Mornem pat Simore pre		Jr. My
3	Pungles P. Sirretupung		Soury.
A	Suryadi Simatupana		Aint in
5	Mary. Coll Arm	Desa pardousca,	Hel
6	Carrensius Fingepe	Rom. Wharg	myril.
7	Α	PALEDAHAM	Melle
8	Punguan, Simaturais.	Hume, Burg.	Lyly
9		D'erce pardennean	frut
10	HENDRI GULTOM	PARDAMEAN.	Fret All.
11	Robert Pale Pahun	Pardaneon	Denf.
12	MOSBEN PAK PAHAN	Desa Pardamean	flux.
13	Marolof Hutupea		Affect
14	SWARDI D. BARINIA	22	and
15	Tamim Gulton	-01-	Thone
16	10 pan Simoranelin	-(-	Minel
17	Saul gementespting	-01-	3de
10	LEHOW STMARUPCY	-(1-	30/4
19	Maringon pakpahon	- 1/ -	and
	Merialam namggolan	-1/-	Sture
	Poeranne Smatupay	- 71	The .
22	Parlaungan Imaga	Ranto Panjang	The second
23	omapleg Sittanting	Ranto Pang	13/3/
24	RAINDT PAK PAHAN		Hwa!
25	Gr. Alselsius Silaban.	Godung =	- wax



DAFTAR HADIR DALAM RANGKA SHARING MENGENAI PROYEK PEMBANGKIT LISTRIK PANAS BUMI DI PAHAE DESA PARDAMEAN NAINGGOLAN

HARI / TANGGAL: KAMIS, 29 AGUSTUS 2013

NO	NAMA	ALAMAT	TANDA TANGAN
26	Pairdamean Panggabaan	Osa Perdamean	ful.
27	Robert Sitempul	Desa pardamen	
20	Petrus Gunawan	Sol	
29	Melva Samosir	50(
30	Samsudin	SOC	
31	Artur As	SOC	
32	Industan Sitempul	SOL	K 5
	Alden Stompul	SOC	
34	Hendrik Giahaan	SOL	
35	Marudut Siahoan	SOL	
36	Adi Siahaan	SOL	
37	Adis	SOL	
30	Diana	SOL	
	5.0		
			a ₂
			The state of the s



		"Discussion/Sharing on Sa	rulla Project act	tivities"		
Topic	:	Pardomuan Nainggolan village, Pahae Jae Sub District				
Attendees	:	Pardomuan Nainggolan local communities (attendance list attached)	Date :	Aug 30, 2013		
		 Head of Pahae Jae Sub District 				
		Head of Pardomuan Nainggolan Village	Time :	2.37- 5 pm		
		■ SOL's team				
		■ ERM (Adis R D)	Venue :	SD Inpres Pardomuan Nainggolan		
			Prepared by:	Melva Samosir & Diana		

Agenda:

- 1. Opening: Prayer by St. Sitompul
- 2. Welcoming speech by Head of Pardomuan Nainggolan Village
- 3. Presentation & explanation on the project by Pak Petrus Gunawan
 - Geothermal video presentation
 - Brief history of Sarulla Geothermal Project
 - Introduction on SOL as the project proponent
 - Project activities and its impacts
- 4. Discussion Q & A

No	Name	Questions/Comments/Suggestion	SOL's responses
1	Marida nainggolan	- When project operates, how about the settlements surrounding the project?	-Settlement surrounding the project location will not be moved.
		- Will there be any case such as Lapindo/mud disaster?	-Sarulla project is geothermal while Lapindo is gas project, basically it's different thus lapindo case will not happen in geothermal project.
2	Liani sianturi	Will there be any impacts on irrigation/water resource when the project operates?	Water intake for this project will not have any impacts on the surface water because drilling will be very deep (3000 -4000 meters).
3	Head of Pardomuan Nainggolan village	-Benefits for local communities especially our village. - Prioritize the local labors and recruitment from	It is part of CSR program which is being planned and prepared for short, medium and long term program.
		each village must be equal.	-We commit to prioritize the local labors and currently, local recruitment has been conducted and is being processed for some positions.
4	Dompak Sitompul	-As a company, is SOL a temporary or a permanent entity? Our children need to know so that we can understand the nature of their employment with SOL.	-SOL (consortium) as the developer of this project has 30 years contract.
		- Is the salary received by SOL's employee in dollar or Rupiah?	-SOL's employees salary is in Rupiah
5	Tegas nainggolan	What kind of the education background/skill that will be required to work in SOL?	Basically SOL receives various educational background but in particular for operation stage, technical background will be required more.
6	Marida Nainggolan	Can SOL provide assistance for our children's education especially for the ones that have achievement?	It is part of SOL's commitment for CSR program and its planning and implementation is being planned and



			discussed. We will discuss further with local communities because the program must be based on the needs from the local communities.
7	James Tampubolan	-Please use/utilize our local labors in the project. -Why there hasn't been any recruitment from our village -Please provide training for us so that we can work in the project.	-We are committed for maximizing local resources - Currently we are in the recruitment process and we know that some of the candidates are from this village and some other villages as well. - It will be part of our CSR program in the long term.
8	Prider Sitompul	If this project already operates in the future, what will be the benefits and its contribution to the local communities?	 The project will deliver benefits such as the use of local resources or commodities for project's activities. The contribution will be in the form of CSR programs in each village in accordance with the needs of each village.

Closing
 Moderator: Explaining that any questions, inputs or concerns may be conveyed to SOL (verbal or written) to SOL
 external relation Officer or through the Head of Village.



Attendance List:

DAFTAR HADIR DALAM RANGKA SHARING MENGENAI PROYEK PEMBANGKIT LISTRIK PANAS BUMI DI PAHAE DESA PARDOMUAN NAINGGOLAN

HARI / TANGGAL: JUMAT, 30 AGUSTUS 2013

NO	NAMA	ALAMAT/ JABATAN	TANDA TANGAN
1	Pangihalan Naingfolan	Palikat	Rypt.
2	Muktar Hamagola	m. HI. Bruetul	July 1
3,	DACKAM SINAGA	O. Joko	day
4	BKFOR SIMATUPANG	Ojoro.	3 (thu)
5	79mis Tompubolon	POKKAT (BPD)	Confor.
6	Elimar Tambunan	Pakkot	Thuse of
7	TEgas Nainggolan	partat	Jan Jan
8,	FRINSEL STUPL	Liang Sney	(Tlyth
9.	DONAL NAUGOCIAN	O JORO	1 Jan 1
10	101 See	0.4 70RO	Burl
//	Noural Stanger	Jung Suna	(04)
12	Arminton Samesir	JLU, Liang Singa	Alus
13	MAWAR HIBARA	O. JORO	ACOGO
M	LARETYTA. SIHOWBIN	O. JORD	June 1
15	MasTER silverbing	6. 26Ro	Meny
16	Tramor Kobaban	o yoko	Julder
17	Jusminar Pasaribu	O. Jono	Thuringa
18	Merantika Sitompul	0- 7000	Bluto
19	Murhayati gulton	0.1000	Zhall-
20	ROMANNA SAMOSIR	0. 3016	Dung)
21	BENARDO Nanygola	O Soro	Stut
22	Sula nany gola	O. Juro.	EUM 3
23	L-mmi Silitonga	Li ang Singa	A GMS
24	Keletus Daely		The te
15	MARIDA NAINGGOTAN	ONIAN JORO	Comment of the contract of the



DAFTAR HADIR DALAM RANGKA SHARING MENGENAI PROYEK PEMBANGKIT LISTRIK PANAS BUMI DI PAHAE DESA PARDOMUAN NAINGGOLAN

HARI / TANGGAL : JUMAT , 30 AGUSTUS 2013

NO	NAMA	ALAMAT/ JABATAN	TANDA TANGAN
26	PARLALINGAN NAMOGO LAN	ONAN PORO / KADES	maint of
37	ANDS MAYER nainggoan	Dela purlonna	120
30	Brugu : Estoupue	. The	3huf
39	Jannes Klanggoli-	Liang Suga	Long
40	HOTATAN MAINGGOLIAM	LIANUSHIAM BPD	Any .
41	ARIFIN Silitonga	Barnar dolok	Just
42	Verraug Nanggalan	Huta Bruntul	To feel
43	0 - //	Deser pardonn	It fast
44	Petrus bunewan	\$0(
215	Industan Sitompul	SOC	
46	Arthur AS.	SOC	
47	Melva	SOC	
48	Adis	SOL	
219	Diana	SOC	
50	Alden Silompul	SOL	
SI	Marudut Sinaga	SOL	
82	Adi Siahaan	Ja	
	Syamsuddin	sol	
54	Hendrik Siahaan.	SOL	
			2.6



		"Discussion/Sharing on Saru	cussion/Sharing on Sarulla Project activities"		
Topic	Topic : Simataniari village, Pahae Julu Sub District				
Attendees	:	Simataniari local communities (attendance list attached)	Date :	Aug 30, 2013	
		 Representative from Pahae Julu Sub District Office 			
		Head of Simataniari Village	Time :	09.20 – 11 am	
		SOL's team			
		■ ERM (Adis R D)	Venue :	HKBP Simataniari	
			Prepared by:	Melva Samosir & Diana	

Agenda:

- 1. Opening: Prayer by one of Church Ministers
- 2. Welcoming speech by:
 - Head of Simataniari Village
 - Representative of Pahae Julu Sub District: To avoid conducting any meetings on Fridays in the future Because there is market day on Friday and people might not come.
 - -Representative of local elders: SOL should be transparent to local communities
- 3. Presentation & explanation on the project by Pak Petrus Gunawan
 - Geothermal video presentation
 - Brief history of Sarulla Geothermal Project
 - Introduction on SOL as the project proponent
 - Project activities and its impacts
- 4. Discussion Q & A

No	Name	Questions/Comments/Suggestion	SOL's responses
1	Dimpos Tambunan	Where will SOL dispose the drilling waste?	As seen in the video presentation, the drilling waste refers to water and it will be re-injected to the earth, thus it will not pollute its surrounding environment.
2	Parluhutan Sitompul	-I myself support the presence of this project but this project must not disturb the irrigation system. -Prioritize local communities/resources - When the project operates, there should be contribution for the development of our village	- The project will not disturb the irrigation system. - Well noted. -This will be part of CSR program
3	Pawel Sitompul	- Local communities expect that whatever happened during UNOCAL period will not reoccurred now with SOL Please do not disturb our irrigation system Consider and check the project location in Hutajulu which was opened during UNOCAL time because it closes the irrigation system.	- Well noted by SOL - After this meeting, SOL team will check directly to the field.
4	Pendeta Saut Sitompul	How about land status after the 30 years of contract?	After the contract ends, all lands will be handed over to PGE since they were purchased on PGE's name. Thus land ownership will be on PGE.
5	Janton simatupang	- All acquired lands for access road must be constructed well so that it can be used by local	-Well noted



		communities as well to go to the plantation/ rice field areas SOL and its contractors (PT PP) to prioritize the local resources and labors such as CV. Simataniari and CV. Sibaganding	-Prioritization of local resources is already realized in Pahae Jae sub district but still quite limited because activities are still very few. There will be more activities in the coming future and we are committed to prioritize the local resources.
6	Sutan Sitompul	- Project activities must protect the rice field and plantation area and should not disturb the agricultural activities in our village.	Well noted and it is part of our risk management plan. However, local communities should not be hesitant to report and communicate any issues on this subject to SOL through Head of Village and our External Relation Staff.
7	Jonson Sitompul	-Prioritization of local labors -When will be the payment for our land conducted? Because land owners in Simataniari and Sibaganding village are already waiting to be paid.	-Well noted and its realization is currently ongoing by the first recruitment process for some positions and candidates are from the Pahae Julu and Pahae Jae sub district. -Thank you for land owners' patience and payment date will be informed formally to all land owners through letters one week in advance.
8	Doharman Sitompul	-Need location map for UNOCAL acquired land and -SOL must inform and notify any local communities whose lands are close to the project location prior to starting any activities to anticipate any impacts.	Well noted and will be followed up.
9	Jannus	-Issue about leaking during UNOCAL period and it should not be re-occurred in this projectSafety issue must be consideredExisting irrigation system to be protected -Minimum wage for local labors must be clear and transparentSOL should recruit one external relation staff from our village	- Well noted and followed by SOL. -SOL already has external relation staff and for Simataniari, Lumban Jaean, and Sibaganding village will be cover by Mr. Marlan. Besides Pak Marlan, local communities could also convey any concerns, inputs and questions trough Head of Village.
9	Rudi (Head of Village)	-Prioritization of local resources because we also have some people with skills such as operators in our villageContractors (PT PP) must be as transparent as possibleContractors (PT PP) should pay the local contractors in a timely manner	-Well noted and will be coordinated with contractors.

5. Closing

Moderator: Explaining that any questions, inputs or concerns may be conveyed to SOL (verbal or written) to SOL external relation Officer or through the Head of Village.

Prayer



Attendance List:

DAFTAR HADIR DALAM RANGKA SHARING MENGENAI PROYEK PEMBANGKIT LISTRIK PANAS BUMI DI PAHAE DESA SIMATANIARI

HARI / TANGGAL : JUMAT , 30 AGUSTUS 2013

NO	NAMA	ALAMAT	TANDA TANGAN
1.	DIMPOS TAMBUNAN	SIMATANIARI	Day
29	· Savel , fitompre	, zakarta	my -
3	MARHOTTAS	Sitompul	A Stant
4	Tumbur Pahpahan	Simatiniari	Trubs
5	SYTAN. Silompy	4 4	Sher
6	Rodinan Simatupay	Simatonian	3/0-
7	Marlin Stompal	_n _	Enung
8	Elmon Dimotop	-11-	Enf
0	Brown an Styl		Waste of
10	Maloder Etting	C 217-	tompy .
11	FERNANDO CITOM PUL	JIMAANADI	I Alle-
D	Lawlest Sitempul	_0-	J. Bek
13	Ranses Stormel	-11-	
14	Romeko Silonyml	- (1-	7.
15	Aman Siteely pal	Loule.	3 hale
16	DAVID: SHOMBON	V- 11 -	Sufat
17	Helman Sotompul	-11 -	Amtul
18	Basjon Strongent	~ · II ~	The state of the s
19	MAROLOP Sitomput	- 11-	Levy 1
20	Kundo. Simutupay	- 10	Hoe!
21	Donation or situmpul	-111-	June 1
w		1 M	How .
23		-11	2 (IVWP)
24		1/	207-16
25	SIMON. SHAMPUL		I CHOCE '



DAFTAR HADIR DALAM RANGKA SHARING MENGENAI PROYEK PEMBANGKIT LISTRIK PANAS BUMI DI PAHAE DESA SIMATANIARI

HARI / TANGGAL : JUMAT , 30 AGUSTUS 2013

NO	NAMA	ALAMAT	TANDAJANGAN
	H. Sirompul.	-11- :	HART !
	J. SITOMPUL	Simalaniasi	Sturringe
	EHSON SIMAMORA	- 11-	Christ
	Mi Stampul Hos smaly	Smaturian	1 Comp
	M. simenjuntak	Simatamioni	Merme
	SAROHA ALAN KODING	- 1/-	Arab
	Herbin Sundward	_ /	Almaj.
	Besirm Sinaga	Sindesus ari	Bluy.
	fala Ciliperiga	Gima tuniari	4
	P-Sitompell.	~ li-	Imta
	PAWER Sitanie	1 -HUTA 1020	The state of the s
	HASIHOLAN SIMATURAL		O Cy
	Janron Vimatupana	Vimetaviari	Atrifuet
	Ruch' H titonque		CV
	INDUSTAN SCIOURAN	SOL -	Just .
	HOTMA NAEK STIDMPULS		NAMERICAN DESTAMPENT
	Charles Panggabean	Palemkang	A TOOLS WE
	H. Sitom Pul	PALEMBANICO	Sto.
	SIMSON SHOMPUL	SIMATANIARI	Softwar
	Parling goman Stomple	Simplanian	time
	IWAN SHOUPUL	SIMATANIAPL	9476
	0	E-m	
			** 1



		"Discussion/Sharing on Saru	Ila Project acti	vities"
Topic	:	Onan Hasang & Janji Natogu village, Pahae Julu Sub District		
Attendees	:	Onan Hasang & Janji Natogu local communities (attendance list attached)	Date :	Aug 31, 2013
		 Representative from Pahae Julu Sub District Office 		
		Head of Onan Hasang & Janji Natogu Village	Time :	09.20 – 11 am
		■ SOL's team		
		■ ERM (Adis R D)	Venue :	HKI Onan Hasang
			Prepared by:	Melva Samosir & Diana

Agenda:

- 1. Opening: Prayer by one of Church Ministers
- 2. Welcoming speech by:
 - Head of Janji Natogu Village

Our village will be part of the access road to the project thus we also have the rights to convey any inputs, concerns or questions to SOL.

- Representative from Head of Sub District Office
- 3. Presentation & explanation on the project by Pak Petrus Gunawan
 - Geothermal video presentation
 - Brief history of Sarulla Geothermal Project
 - Introduction on SOL as the project proponent
 - Project activities and its impacts
- 4. Discussion Q & A

No	Name	Questions/Comments/Suggestion	SOL's responses
1	Pantas siregar	-I understand that SOL already conducted some of similar meeting like this previously. -What is the impact of project activities on: a. Plantation b. children (under 12 years old) health	- All projects will have both negative and positive impacts and these are indentified and addressed in the RKL/RPL document. And negative will be minimized and reduced in the RKL-RPL.
		-Who will be responsible for the project?	 a. Direct on plantation only limited to the cutting of trees/plantations for all acquired, and impact on the close surrounding will be some cutting waste (leaves, woods). b. In general impacts will apply to anybody disregarding the age; some of the impacts such as Noise (short term) and will be socialized. But all these impacts will be controlled and monitored.
			-SOL is the responsible organization for project activities. SOL has three external relation staff (Pak Industan, Pak Marlan and Pak Alden) and communities are welcomed to communicate to our external relation staff on any issues related with the project.



2	T. Br Simatupang	Local labors from Pahae area must be prioritized because we have unemployed young people in our area.	Noted and it is part of SOL's commitment to local communities, prioritization of local resources will be in accordance with project needs and phase. There will be recruitment process and will be informed to local communities.
3	Pastor - HKI Onan Hasang	-Please do not conduct any activities on Sundays to respect the Christians in the area. -Before its COD in 2017, SOL should already implement CSR activities in this area. -Appreciation on SOL's presence in this area where it will open a lot of opportunities for local communities and I encourage all local communities in this village to work harder because this project will require a lot of supplies that could be supplied locally.	-SOL actually is off on Sundays but in some phase, some activities might be continued on Sundays such as drilling. -We are currently developing CSR program and activity is still limited to donations to some village activities. For future CSR programs, SOL will conduct discussions at the village level and with related stakeholders.
		Is geothermal project will also produce H2S as we have in our village?	-H2S is normal and exists in any geothermal fields but the odor level will be monitored and controlled.
4	Palinter Simanjuntak	-Free education for our children up to college levelPlease keep us informed of any recruitment	-Education will be part of our CSR program and the plan is being developed.
		process for the project to avoid any social jealousy.	-Well noted and it will be informed openly and currently we disclose it through the Head of Village
		-Expect that this project will develop the area and help to build the character of the young people in this area.	

5. Closing

Moderator: Explaining that any questions, inputs or concerns may be conveyed to SOL (verbal or written) to SOL external relation Officer or through the Head of Village.

Prayer



Attendance List:

DAFTAR HADIR DALAM RANGKA SHARING MENGENAI PROYEK PEMBANGKIT LISTRIK PANAS BUMI DI PAHAE DESA ONAN HASANG/ JANJI NATOGU

HARI / TANGGAL : SABTU , 31 AGUSTUS 2013

NO	NAMA	ALAMAT/ JABATAN	TANDA TANGAN
1	Waldlings Sitonpul	Kardes	1 Spel
2	Perlimon thata Borat	Janji Moneym	Dif
3	Jounn Sormin	Jan ji Nato gu	Thinter
4	Goknouli Sureger		April 198
5-	Luden Slagian	Fanji Natoga	38 May sid
6	hiber Sim an just	-11.	This.
7	Parazian.	-11-	0/
8	H Circgar	- 11	(Com)
9.	8. Dongoran	-11-	Daltin
10	R. Stormanl	- (1-	Daufag.
11	M Sormin	~ n	top.
12	M. SIPEGER	- 1/-	18/En
13	B To Giga-	~/<	A2 ,
14	M. Silver ei and	~/-	Skin
15	P. SIREGAR	~ "	Pig
16	W. SIREGAR		The state of the s
IF	JAMESTON PIREGAR		Jang
W	A - Siregar	-11-	allular
19	R. Siregar	~ " -	348
20	my singuar	~-11	700
21	AMSIA SIREGAR	~ (ı	Algud
22	S. SIREGAR	ш-	Sugar (1) Rus
29.	Baruas Schombing	-11-	Specifica Street
24.	0		Stamula
	M. MUNTHE	-11-1-	COPPE



DAFTAR HADIR DALAM RANGKA SHARING MENGENAI PROYEK PEMBANGKIT LISTRIK PANAS BUMI DI PAHAE DESA ONAN HASANG/ JANJI NATOGU

HARI / TANGGAL: SABTU, 31 AGUSTUS 2013

NO	NAMA	ALAMAT/ JABATAN	TANDA TANGAN
2C	Farrando sitompul	Janji natogy	Zunt.
	ALEX Tampulaolon	janji Raja	Y4-3.
20	AMEI TAMBUNAM	JANA MATUGU	3 fruit
29	CHAPLES SIREGAR	Jangi niatogu	GATT
30	Gok m. Stoonful	JAnyin Morolog	
31	Bistore Fahren	a ganzinatogu	(M) Den
32	Jonris pasaribu.	Janyinatogu.	Hul.
33	Palo sarnama tambunan	fanjinatogu	150
34	EISEN EZER	JANYMATOEU	Will Ps
35	Hendra Siregar	Kelurahan	Fr
36	B. Simamora	Kelurahan	9000.
37	Desman Biregar	Lelurahan	lea
38	SAFRUDIN ZEBUA	JAIN/ WATOGU	Missing
39	gayus PhinBurch.	Manyi RABFKEL	- Stan sam
96	LRO NORDO	KELVRATAN	Musin
41	PIRDAWES SITEGAT	KELUTZHAN	3/11/20
42	MARALI. P. PASARIBU.	KELURAHAN	fet
43	PARLINIA INGAN SIRGAR	Kelurahan	Dunker
44	TAHM SITOMPUL	KELUrahan	Just .
45	A XX I PA	kolurdian	flun?
46	ALDI SIRESAT	Janp nertoger	Showing
47	BENHART CHIAGE	Chaji MATOGU	(9/ N.)
40	Rust i Polyaga	youth making	e Rey
49	Long Si tall &	your ona tour	pen
50	HEPPY britoling	Janji nodogu	l ll#



DAFTAR HADIR DALAM RANGKA SHARING MENGENAI PROYEK PEMBANGKIT LISTRIK PANAS BUMI DI PAHAE DESA ONAN HASANG/ JANJI NATOGU

HARI / TANGGAL : SABTU , 31 AGUSTUS 2013

	HARI / TANGGAL : SABTU , 31 AGUST	US 2013	
NO	NAMA	ALAMAT/ JABATAN	TANDA TANGAN
1	P. br. Tompul	Jan jatou (Petini	WHAT TANGAN
d	P. La SORMIN		AR)
3	D. br. sinaga.	~ 11 -	And .
4	L. br purba.	- 11 -	Bluet
ζ	n. br Lubis	_ 11 -	lue -
6	ROWON DONGORAN	BNAWHASANG PETAN	Rowans
7	Marhan Sirogar	iauinatogu	3 lu
8	Birnoug munte.	Janyi natogu	Biller
9	L. Glompul	zanji lestogu	ATT 1
10	Dap of the Suga	Must return (Plut
11.	PULL HEMRI SHOTANG!	Sony: Makagu / Pondels	1 Juni
12	Pg. Manuruns	Rel O. Hasang	- mas
15.	Pantas Soregay	del Otherry / Lpm	WZ
14	Guntor Thylawrul	Peurs	ALAN
15	Rumaslan br. Stanipan	Onan Hasana / Peteri	link
U	Ribr. Palepahon	Junji Natogu / Potari	ORuty
14	ROSINTA, SIHOMBING	MATOGU	Jan -
8	MOS MEN' ATALLY-	O. HASAN G.	Or
9	RAIMA HULLS	JAMIJI NIATOGO	Lyu
20	MINDANGSIEGAR	O. HASANG.	AR.
7/	AHMAD HE SORMIN	9ANTINAIDEU	June 2
	ELDi Panggabean	Gran Hasang poeseni	Shull 7
	NETTY PANGGALDAN		Fluid
	e- siregar	janji nertogu	me
5	E - pasaribu	janji neutogu	frif



DAFTAR HADIR DALAM RANGKA SHARING MENGENAI PROYEK PEMBANGKIT LISTRIK PANAS BUMI DI PAHAE DESA ONAN HASANG/ JANJI NATOGU

HARI / TANGGAL: SABTU, 31 AGUSTUS 2013

NO	NAMA	ALÁMAT/ JABATAN	TANDA TANGAN
26	M. suregar	Jan)i nolhagu	Smk
27		Janji natogu.	-Miss walk
28	R. Br. Sormin	Janji Natogu	Blut
	St. Il Sormin	-p	(msin)
30	Mary TH	-11- 11	Jan J
I	D. ToBing_	Onanhang.	Du.
32	F. Strompul	O. HABONG	SAL
33	AGUS. SILABANI	0- HAGANG	A H
34	A. GUL TOM	1/	0/1
35	A. BINAGH	-11-	All
36	nikson p. 1000	011	La company of the same of the
37	RUDI. SIREGHR	-11-	177
38	MENDE SIREGAR	-11-	tus
30	HOLMES. Tompul	-11-	Qu
40	H. SIMATUPANG	-11-	6-
41	P. Sitompul	-11	Just 1
	B. Tampubolon	-1/-	for.
43	1. MARALU	-11	Ger
	BOBBI · SITOMPUL	- JANT (nath	Su All
45	J. Manik	ORANT HASANG	Jmst-
46	PJ-/PK JUJUR -P 1000	onan HsonG	Bu
47	fusher siggia	STAF EQUION COURS	July 1
48	N. Stampul	oner-Hosong	Jante
49.	PICO SIREGAR	JANJI NATOGU	Jul.
50.	PRINSEN PASARIBU	ONANHASANG.	Jan-



DAFTAR HADIR DALAM RANGKA SHARING MENGENAI PROYEK PEMBANGKIT LISTRIK PANAS BUMI DI PAHAE DESA ONAN HASANG/ JANJI NATOGU

HARI / TANGGAL: SABTU, 31 AGUSTUS 2013

NO	NAMA	ALAMAT/ JABATAN	TANDA TANGAN
1	ALEX PAKPAHAN	Janji natogu	Almis.
2	Lambor Simamora	Jami nategu	(minute
3	Kember Screyas	V / _	Suele
4	Cina Sicontuki	+/1-	Copal
5	Rosming, SiRegar	-11-	3
5	B. H. Boral	~ >/ ~	A. T.
7	O. NOVA. MUKIR	- 11 - 1	
8	T. Dongenan	-11- mayhela	fact
9	O-Thish'	-11 - Haraya	Sparine
80	Op Evrahim sikegar	onancharang	Ritialing
11	LURHAYATI STREGAR	JANJI NATOBU	thing
12	L. BR. REGAR	-(- li-	Grunf
13	ANT. SINGIAN	ONIAN - HASANG	Thung
14	D-Hulapea	Quay hasaac	494
15	S. Pag og bu	onan hosang	Ster
16	D. Zimatrija	5	Thurst
17	The Sugar .	Man Harry tooled M	wyayat &
18	QUEIPLI SHITE	DANJI HATOGU	The state of the s
19	MMHua papakibo	onen hasanes	Part
		onaulsasa seleturals	Ole Just
21	Lamria Silalahi	Onanhasang kelurah	
22		/6	
23	ANITA trasian 74	onan hasung / petani	Jules
	JANNUS SIREGAR	JAN HNATOGU	fole
28	A. Sigompul	-4-	Im



Topic	:	"Discussion/Sharing on Sarulla Project activities" : Sibaganding & Lumban Jaean village, Pahae Julu Sub District		
Attendees	:	Sibaganding & Lumban Jaean local communities (attendance list attached)	Date :	Aug 31, 2013
		Head of Sibaganding & Lumban Jaean Village	Time :	15.50 – 17.30
		SOL's team		
		■ ERM (Adis R D)		
			Venue :	SD Negeri Lumban Jaean
			Prepared by:	Melva Samosir & Diana

Agenda:

- 1. Opening: Prayer by one of Church Ministers
 - 2. Welcoming speech by:
 - Head of Sibaganding & Lumban Jaean Village
 - 3. Presentation & explanation on the project by Pak Petrus Gunawan
 - Geothermal video presentation
 - Brief history of Sarulla Geothermal Project
 - Introduction on SOL as the project proponent
 - Project activities and its impacts
 - 4. Discussion Q & A

No	Name	Questions/Comments/Suggestion	SOL's responses
1	Sitompul	Who will be responsible for any negative environmental impacts from this project?	SOL is responsible organization
2	Saut sitompul	-Many of (<i>Petai</i>) trees died and its production is very low currently because of the project activities. -Since electricity is produced from our area,	-Geothermal operation does not have any impacts on plantation and we haven't started the operation yet. This still needs to be further investigated.
		communities should have free access to electricity.	-SOL doesn't have the authority to answer and decide this because SOL is only producing the electricity while distribution itself is PT PLN responsibility.
3	Budiman sitompul	How about the old well that will not be used by SOL?	The old and unused well will be closed out properly and safely. We have checked the old well and pressure is very low.
4	Bonardo Stompul	-SOL to build: a. Hospital b. Church c. Schools	-This is part of our CSR program and it will be adjusted with the needs of each village.
		-How SOL will manage the earthquake risk?	-As we all know, even before this project exists, this area is already regarded as earthquake area and it s part of the nature in this area. Therefore, one of our efforts is to construct the facilities which

will anticipate any earthquake risks.



5	OP. Sari Panjaitan	Will there be any impacts on our water?	There will be no impacts on the surface water because the project will drill very deep (3000 – 4000 M).
6	Dimpu Sitompul	-The communities should support this project and company should not damage the environment and implement the AMDALLocal labors must be prioritized in accordance with their skill and expertise.	-Well Noted -SOL is committed for this and has been implemented in some of the recent activities.
7	Marsuha Sitompul	-Our concerns should be addressed in the AMDAL so that we can feel secured.	- Well noted
		-As far as I know, <i>Petai</i> trees as commented by Sitompul are not from the projects because this problem (plantation disease) already exist even long before SOL start its activities in this area. Some insects attacked the trees and ate up the whole plantation, thus we need to find solution on this.	-Payment for land is still being arranged and fixed by SOL. The land owners will be officially and individually notified through a letter from SOL.
		-When will be the payment date for our land?	
8	Gomos Sitompul	-SOLs' responsibility on any environmental hazards/sanctions must be written & regulated.	
		-Prioritize local labors -How about access road that passes through the	
9	Sitompul	graveyard? SOL is not going to buy it or not? -There must be a sharing of profits with	
		surrounding villages. -Impacts on the environment must be explained and addressed in the AMDAL -To make the local communities understand more about geothermal, SOL should arrange and send representatives from each village in Pahae Julu & Pahae Jae to see a geothermal operation field in other areas so that we are more convinced and clear about a geothermal project	
10	Pastor	-Training/Courses for local young people so that they can employed in the project	- Well noted and will be part of our CSR program.
11	Situmeang	Who is going to be trusted about AMDAL? Whether our people/children that lives outside of our village who inform us about AMDAL a few weeks ago or SOL as the project proponent?	-AMDAL is a required document by the regulation which is carefully prepared by experts and already approved by the government therefore local communities should trust that this document addressed the communities' concerns. Local communities should learn and find the correct information from the right sources and understand the issue very well. Do not easily provoked by any irresponsible individuals who do not understand about AMDAL or project related issues. -SOL is the one that will be responsible for any environmental impact as stated in the AMDAL.

5. Closing

Moderator: Explaining that any questions, inputs or concerns may be conveyed to SOL (verbal or written) to SOL external relation Officer or through the Head of Village.



Prayer	
--------	--

Attendance List:



DAFTAR HADIR DALAM RANGKA SHARING MENGENAI PROYEK PEMBANGKIT LISTRIK PANAS BUMI DI PAHAE DESA SIBAGANDING/LUMBAN JAEAN

HARI / TANGGAL : SABTU , 31 AGUSTUS 2013

NO	NAMA	ALAMAT/ JABATAN	TANDA TANGAN
1	op. Jupi Hutabarat	Lumban Jaean	duf.
2	Op - Sendi Simalupano	Lumban Jalan	50 euls
3	Rosmin Gultour		Content
4	op Denni Simavangking	Lungar Jalan	feirel
5	op. Daniel Simuragkin	- Lunboar Josan	tient.
6	Op. Aches. 5740 ches		Hurry.
7	of nin lidias		Reff
8	OP. pordi many	N. N.	Rygh
9	on ony	Lumbay & de on	Hitters.
10	Op. Germio	3 om Jan 149	198e
8	op, Riha	Sundangale	doul
12	OR. Popai	Chulan jagan	D .
13	JAE JOA. PASARIEU.	SIBAGANDING	Lousit
14	RANTOLONTOBING	SiBAGANDING	Rospina
15.	MARDIPPU. Lon Tobing	SIBAGANDING.	Thank
161	MAJUISIXOMBUL.	Lumban javan.	Bryly
17.	MUNITER Sitompul	sibaganding.	Wil
18.	LTOBIAG	Ly alen	AR Aful-
19	I Stiomful	1 Jan	
20	Rasional Sitompul	h. Daean	- My
21	SAHALU SITOMPUL	C. BULY	Que -
22	HARDINUS. HT. BARAT	SIBALJANDING	gout
23	DIANCES: SHOMPUL	L' JAEANI	3 wet
24	Bolman Somini	9	- m for
28	BANjin Proviler	Sipopolary	Tell



DAFTAR HADIR DALAM RANGKA SHARING MENGENAI PROYEK PEMBANGKIT LISTRIK PANAS BUMI DI PAHAE DESA SIBAGANDING/LUMBAN JAEAN

HARI / TANGGAL : SABTU , 31 AGUSTUS 2013

NO	HARI / TANGGAL : SABTU , 31 AGUSTU: NAMA	ALAMAT/ JABATAN	TANDA TANGAN
29	TOMI	Sitoner	Kneta
39	HIMLER .P.	Siloganding Mayyon	7
31.	Dimbot pura	usabil betn. BPD	Colons
32	Bounds Sitrupul	Du. Jain	June 1
33	Votaria Slowy	la Jan -	The state of the s
39	A listompul	Lun Jantagon	Jaro
35	Georg Sifoupul	, Jayan	Max
36	CHAMPER + - TOPMES	Low JAEAN	Crawn 8
37	U-SHompul	Lbay Jaean	Shurt
38	Jon edward sitougel	LEM.) ASDW. Scholes.	- Jan
39.	SLIBERT GMARAPHIR		Muf
40	Petrus Gunawan	SOL	r
41	Melva	Sol	
AL	Arthur As	Sol	
43	Markan Sitompul	SOL	
AH	Alden Sitompul	SOL	*
AS	Matudut Sinaga	Sol	
16	Adi Siahaan	SOL	
47	Adis	ERM	
40	Frangki	Sol	
Aleg	Stam Suddin	SRB	
50	Diana Tampubalen.		
51			
52			
53			



Some photos documentation:













Topic	:	Information sharing on Sarulla Geothermal Project with NGOs/CSOs		
Attendees	:	■ Shinohara	Date :	Sept 23, 2013
		■ Fazil E. Alfitri	Time :	2 – 5 pm
		■ Ibnu Nurzaman (MPI), Hendy N (MPI)	Venue :	Atanaya 2 meeting
		■ Petrus Gunawan		room, Atlet Century
		■ Sakaue Jumpei		Park Hotel
		 ADB team (Jackie, Lazeena, Cahyadi, Noraya) 	Prepared by:	Herna Elysabet
		■ SOL field team (Industan, Barus, Alden)		
		SOL Jakarta team (Dian, Elis, Ria, Melva)		
		■ ERM (Mery),ENVIRON (Dian)		
		■ NGOs/CSOs (attendance list attached)		

1. Agenda

- Meeting was opened by Mr. Shinohara as SOL CEO and also Mr. Fazil E. Alfitri as SOL Director
- Video presentation on geothermal potential and operation in Indonesia
- Presentation on Sarulla Geothermal project activities
- Discussion (Q & A)

2. Discussion (Questions & Answers)

Name	Pertanyaan	Jawaban
1. Ibu Orchida AKSI (for Gender, Social and Ecological Justice,	Apakah nature dari keterundangan kami di pertemuan ini, apakah kami diundang untuk konsultasi publik atau sekedar information sharing?	Pertemuan ini merupakan bagian dari informasi sharing proyek Sarulla di tingkat nasional dan pertemuan ini bukan merupakan konsultasi publik karena proyek sudah mulai berjalan (tahap awal).
Indonesia)	What is the nature of this meeting, are we invited for public consultation or just to an information sharing?	This meeting is part of the information sharing Sarulla Project at national level and this meeting is not a public consultation as the project has already commenced (early stage)
	Apakah sistem/kegiatan yang sama juga diaplikasikan kepada masyarakat setempat?	Sosialisasi termasuk information sharing juga sudah dilakukan kepada masyarakat /desa yang terkena proyek



		secara langsung sejak tahun 2008 sampai sekarang.
	Is the same activity also applied to the local community?	Socializations including similar information sharing session as today have also been done to the community / villagers directly by the project since 2008 until now.
2. Bpk. Rio Ismail AKSI (for Gender, Social and Ecological Justice, Indonesia)	Dari mana dana proyek ini berasal?	Dana yang dibutuhkan sekitar USD 1,5 milyar. 23% akan didanai oleh pemegang saham dan mayoritas didanai oleh beberapa bank International dan bank komersil. Yang hingga saat in masih dalam tahap status negosiasi.
		Funds needed are around USD 1.5 billion. 20 - 30% will be funded by shareholders and majority funded by International banks and commercial banks. The status is currently still under negotiation.
		Ibu noraya dari ADB menambahkan bahwa memang ada wacana untuk memakai CTF fund. Tapi ratio nya harus 1:4. Ibu Noraya juga menambahkan bahwa setelah AMDAL disetujui oleh Pemerintah di tahun 2009, ADB telah menguplod di website ADB selama 120 hari. Siapapun boleh meng-akses /member masukan mengenai AMDAL tersebut.
	What are the funding sources of this projec?	Ibu Noraya from ADB added that there is a discussion to use CTF fund. But the ratio should be 1:4. Ibu Noraya also added that after EIA was approved by the Government in 2009, ADB has uploaded the EIA on ADB website for 120 days. Individuals are allowed to access / provide any comments/input regarding the EIA.
	Saya pernah dengar dari beberapa rekan yang melakukan advokasi kasus ini di Sumatra Utara, bahwa terdapat beberapa	Proses pengajuan keluhan dan isu dalam pelaksanaan proyek ini disampaikan melalui pihak Eksternal



masalah dengan masyarakat. Kami ingin ingin tahu bagaimana penyelesaiannya. Dan apakah yang berlangsung dimasyarakat merupakan public consultation atau sekedar pemberian informasi biasa.

relation kami dan sampai saat ini , SOL belum pernah memiliki masalah dengan masyarakat. Beberapa masalah yang dilaporkan oleh masyrakat secara langsung kepada kami adalah kekhawatiran mengenai masalah irigasi dan tanaman pete yang terganggu. Untuk masalah irigasi, tim lapangan kami sudah memeriksa langsung ke lokasi bersama dengan penduduk. Sementara untuk masalah tanaman pete, kami masih harus melakukan studi lebih lanjut.

We have heard from some colleagues that advocates this case in North Sumatra, that there are some issues with local communities. We would like to know how the project handles these issues. Does the project really conduct public consultation or just a general information disclosure?

Grievance mechanism process in this project is applied through our external relation and up to now, we haven't had any issues with local communities. Some of the issues reported to us directly by local communities are the concerns on irrigation issue and impact on Pete plantation. On irrigation issue, our field team has checked to the location directly with the local communities. While for Pete plantation, we will need to study further.

Kegiatan konsultasi publik sudah dilakukan sejak awal proyek mulai berjalan termasuk pada awal penyusunan AMDAL pada tahun 2008 dilanjutkan dan dengan berbagai bentuk pertemuan/diskusi dengan masyrakat mengenai kegiatan proyek. Mengenai AMDAL sendiri, kami telah memberikan sosialisasi ke 13 desa Kami sudah memberikan executive summary AMDAL di 8 desa yang dampak proyek secara langsung sementara document AMDAL beserta RKL-RPL ada di Kecamatan Pahae Julu dan Pahae Jae.

AMDAL merupakan design point SOL untuk dalam membangun fasilitas ini. Tanpa adanya compliance dengan AMDAL, kami tidak dapat melaksanakan proyek Sarulla. Ini



merupakan Project clean energy dan bukan bertujuan untuk menghancurkan environment.

Public consultation has been conducted since the early stage of the project including during the preparation of AMDAL /EIA in 2008 and continued with various forms of meetings/discussions with local communities on project activities.

Regarding the EIA, we have been providing socialization to 13 villages. We have also provided executive summary of EIA for the 8 villages which directly affected by the project, while for the EIA document including RKL-RPL can be accessed in the subdistrict Pahae Julu and Pahae Jae.

The EIA analysis is the design point for SOL in developing the geothermal facilities. Without compliance with the AMDAL, we cannot implement Sarulla project. This is a clean energy project and not intended to destroy the environment.

Kedepannya kami akan buat summary untuk dishare kepada NGO/CSO sebagaimana diminta, untuk pemberian masukan mengenai sosialisasi dampak dan serta upaya pengelolaan dampak-dampak lingkungan.

In the future, we will prepare a summary to be shared to the NGO / CSO as requested, for the provision of feedbacks on the impact socialization and its environmental impact management.

Di dalam undangan kami sudah menyampaikan brief profile mengenai proyek ini. Jika ternyata informasi tersebut masih kurang, kami mempunyai matriks dan akan kami share jika diperlukan. Sedangkan untuk

Seharusnya sharing ini dapat disampaikan lebih lengkap. Mungkin bisa dibagikan summary AMDAL nya. Namun proses ini tidak didukung dengan dokumen yang memadai.

This sharing should be presented with more complete information. EIA summary should be shared. However, the process is not supported by adequate documentation.

Kami menilai informasi seperti dokumen tertulis kurang lengkap. Menurut kami ada banyak prasyarat2 ADB yang tidak dipenuhi.



AMDAL sudah sendiri, kami sosialisasikan di desa-desa vang terkena dampak secara langsung.. Dikarenakan dokumen yang sangat tebal, executive summary tersebut tersedia dan dapat diakses di Kepala Desa dan Kecamatan. We see that written information is not We have conveyed brief profile about sufficient. And we are afraid that many this project in the invitation. If it turns preconditions from ADB are not fulfilled out the information is not enough, we have a matrix and will share it if required. As for the EIA itself, we have conducted socialization in villages which directly affected by the project. The executive summary is available and can be accessed at the Village Head and complete AMDAL document could be accessed in the Sub District Office. Kami akan mengirim surat mengenai permintaan untuk dikirimkan dokumen AMDAL. We will send a letter regarding EIA Noted documents request. 3. Bpk. Pius Untuk mekanisme komplain, akan ada Kami memberikan akses yang seluaspetugas dan peran kepala desa. Namun luasnya kepada masyarakat untuk Ginting berdasarkan apa yang kami lihat selama ini, mengajukan segala bentuk keluhan **WALHI** level kepala desa/tokoh masyarakat bisa kepada SOL. SOL sangat terbuka (Selaku didekati oleh perusahaan, sehingga untuk semua masyarakat dapat pengkampanye berjarak dengan warga. Hal ini akan menyampaikan keluhan/komplain tambang dan penyampaian kepada kami. Bahkan pada pertemuanmenghambat komplain pertemuan yang telah dilaksanakan energi) warga. Sebagai saran, agar semua masyarakat dapat menyampaikan komplain sebelumnya, kami tetap menjelaskan langsung kepada perusahaan, tidak hanya kepada masyarakat bahwa mereka bisa dibatasi melalui kepala desa. datang kepada Eksternal Relation, melalui Kepala Desa atau datang langsung (secara individu) kepada SOL. Hal ini akan lebih disosialisikan kepada masyakarat. Regarding complaint mechanism, there will SOL opens the widest possible access be role of external relation officers and to the community to submit any village head. However based on what we complaints. And SOL is very open to all have seen so far, the level of the village community who wants to submit



head / community leaders can be approached by the company, so there will be a gap with the community. This would delay the delivery of the complaint/grievance. As a suggestion, the community should be able to submit complaints directly to the company, not only limited to the village head.

complaints to the company directly to the External Relations, the Village Head or come directly (individually) to SOL office at the site.

This will be more socialized to the community.

Even at the meetings that have been held previously, we keep explaining to the local communities that they can come to the External Relations, through the village head or come directly (individually) to SOL office at the site.

Berdasarkan informasi yang kami dapat dari jaringan di lapangan, pada tahun 2006 pernah terjadi ledakan fasilitas geothermal ini disana, dan disebutkan bahwa warga di daerah Sibaganding mengeluhkan produksi pertanian yang menurun. Berarti ada dampak yang dirasakan oleh warga, dalam menghadapinya apakah yang SOL lakukan seperti mengadakan survey untuk mengetahui seberapa banyak vang mendukung dan yang tidak mendukung provek ini.

Bukan di tahun 2006, tetapi tahun 1996 (pada masa Unocal), terjadi ledakan, namun tidak membahayakan.. Pada saat itu, UNOCAL telah pendekatan sosial dengan mengundang masyarakat untuk menjelaskan issue tersebut.

Mengenai masyarakat yang pro dan kontra, masyarakat sekitar tidak ada yang kontra. Namun terkadang informasi yg diberikan beberapa pihak dengan tanpa mengkonfirmasikan /menanyakan terlebih dulu kepada narasumbernya (Pihak SOL), sehingga tidak bisa dipertanggungjawabkan.

SOL sudah melakukan survey sosial ekonomi pada bulan juni –Juli 2013 luntuk mengetahui persepsi masyrakat mengenai proyek ini. Dari hasil survey tersebut diketahui bahwa warga di didua kecamatan ini pada dasarnya mendukung proyek ini. Hasilnya akan kami jelaskan pada slides di presentasi ini

Mengenai penurunan produksi (pertanian) sejak tahun 1996, hal ini belum bisa dipastikan / diketahui. Karena pengoperasian bahkan belum dimulai. Tidak ada hubungan antara produksi pertanian dengan proyek ini.



According to information that we received from our networks in the field, in 2006 there was an explosion and also a report stated that people in Sibaganding complained about the declining of their agricultural production. How did SOL handle this issue, has there been any study conducted or any survey to find out how many individuals supports and how many who do not support the project

Tetapi hal ini masih perlu dikaji lebih jauh.

It's not in 2006, but In 1996 (during UNOCAL time) it is true that there was an explosion, but not a dangerous explosion. UNOCAL, at that time, had held a social approach by inviting the community to explain the issue

So far the community is very supportive. Because sometimes the information given by several parties is without confirming / asking to SOL, so it cannot be justified.

SOL has conducted socio-economic survey in June-July 2013 to find out the communities' perception about the project. From the result, it is found that basically, the communities support the project. The result would be explained in the slides of this presentation.

Regarding the decline in agricultural production since 1996, it is still unclear. Because the operation has not even started. There is no relation between agricultural productions with this project. But it still needs further research/study.

Selain itu bagaimana agar dampak negative di dalam AMDAL disosialisasikan ke masyarakat? Dampak –dampak didalam AMDAL kami, baik negative maupun positif sudah kami sosialisasikan dan jelaskan kepada masyarakat di 13 desa seperti kami jelaskan diatas. Komunikasi mengenai dampak-dampak ini tidak hanya akan dilakukan sekali saja saja, tetapi hal ini akan menjadi proses yang berkelanjutan semasa pelaksanaan proyek.

Impacts explained in the AMDAL either negative or positive has been socialized and explained to communities in 13 villages as has been explained above.



Communication with local communities on this will not only a single shot communication but will be continued throughout project cycle.

Dengan disetujuinya AMDALpastinya kita punya mekanisme untuk menangani dampak-dampak yang muncul. Hal ini tentunya menjadi perhatian SOL, karena kami tidak mau masyarakat terganggu dan merasa tidak aman

Terkait isu penurunan hasil tanaman yang kami pernah dengar adalah tanaman pete, yang disampaikan pada saat diskusi dengan masyarakat. Namun ketika diselidiki, masalah ini sudha ada sejak tahun 1990-an dan bahkan pihak pertanian disana tidak aware dengan masalah ini. Dari informasi kami yang dapat masyarakat ketika diskusi berlangsung, tersebut disebabkan karena masalah hama. Kami akan gali lebih dalam untuk masalah ini dan kami berkomitmen akan mengatasi dan coba meminimize sebanyak munakin dampak yang muncul dari operasi kami

Moreover, how the negative impact from this project as mentioned in the EIA can be socialized to the community? With the approval of the EIA, we certainly have a mechanism to deal with any impacts from this project. This is certainly SOL's concern, because we do not want to make local communities feel uncomfortable and unsafe.

Issues related to impacts on plantation production that we've ever heard in one of our socialization meeting with local communities, is the impacts on "Pete" tree. As we understand during the discussion, this problem has been existed since 1990-s and the local agricultural Office even doesn't aware of this problem. One of the local



			communities said that it's actually because of a disease (plant) caused by pests We will study this issue further and we are committed to handle and try to minimize any impacts from our project operation as much as possible.
4.	lbu Imelda	Berapa harga jual listrik ke PLN?	Tarif listrik Rp 6.79 sen / kwh, tariff untuk kontrak selama 30 tahun.
	IESR	What is the tariff of electricity for this project?	The tariff of electricity for this project is levelized Rp 6,79 cent / kwh, tariff for 30 years period of contract.
		Bagaimana Sarulla memastikan bahwa masyarakat di lokasi proyek dan sekitarnya mendapatkan keuntungan dalam hal akses kepada listrik. Bagaimana SOL memastikan bahwa masyarakat yang ada di lokasi proyek ini memilikiakses untuk listrik?	Berdasarkan pengalaman kami, setiap kali pengembang di suatu lokasi, biasanya PLN langsung mengembangkan distribusinya ke daerah sekitar terlebih dahulu. Pengembang bertugas mengenerate power, membuat listrik untuk PLN, kemudian PLN yang menyalurkannya kepada masyarakat. Bagaimana menyalurkannya, itu merupakan strategi PLN sendiri. Bukan kapabilitas pengembang untuk memastikan.
		How SOL can guarantee that this project will supply the electricity to the nearest/surrounding areas?	Based on our experience, whenever the developer in a site, usually PLN directly develop their distribution to the surrounding areas first. SOL is responsible to generate power, provide electricity to PLN, then PLN distribute to the community. How and to whom PLN want to distribute the electricity is the strategy of PLN itself.
		Berapa lama proses keluhan yang disampaikan masyarakat di proses oleh perusahaan	Tergantung kepada seberapa besar masalahnya. Sebagai contoh, jika masalah yang ditanyakan seputar masalah teknis seperti mengenai saluran air yang terganggu, tentunya kami membutuhkan waktu hingga sampai pada solusi masalah. Pada beberapa kasus, bahkan kami langsung memberikan respon on the spot. Pada salah satu acara sosialisasi yang kami



	How long is the process since complaints received from the community?	laksanakan, kami pernah mendapatkan keluhan dari salah satu penduduk desa. Dan setelah sosialisasi selesai, kami melakukan pengecekan dengan temanteman dilapangan masyarakat yang terganggu pada saat itu juga. Tapi untuk prosesnya tentunya membutuhkan waktu, tergantung kepada keluhan itu sendiri. Biasanya dalam waktu 1 minggu langsung kita proses. Depends on how big the problem is. For example, if the complaints are related with technical issues such as the drainage nuisance, we will need time until we finally get the solutions. In some cases, we even provide responses directly on the spot. In one of our socialization meeting, we had a grievance from one of the villagers. And after socialization finished, our field team directly checked with the the person that filed his grievance at that time. In general, grievance will take about one week to be processed.
5. Ibu Indra Sari (Ai) WWF	Berapa besar luasan WKP yg diberikan oleh pemerintah. Apakah jalur pipa, jalan, infrastruktur, dll sudah termasuk kedalam 130.000 ha? How large is the mining concession area given by the government to the pipalines.	
	given by the government. Is the pipelines, roads, infrastructure, etc. are included into the 130,000 ha? Apakah lokasi ini bersentuhan dengan	Donotasik, Sibualbuali) Sebahagian lokasi, yaitu NIL, berada
	kawasan konservasi, wilayah taman nasional, atau cagar alam?	dikawasan hutan dengan status kawasan yang terdiri atas hutan produksi dan produksi produksi yang dapat dikonversi. Sekitar 25 ha masuk ke dalam hutan produksi. Dan tidak termasuk kedalam kawasan cagar alam yang dilindungi.



Is the project also located in the conservation area, national park areas, or nature reserves?

Some parts of project location are located in the forest (production forest and convertible production forest). About 25 ha is part of the production forest.

No facilities located either in the protected forest or nature reserve.

Berapa besar kemungkinan penurunan steam supply proyek ini?

Steam itu sistemnya close tube, keluar dari tanah dalam 3 fase, gas, air dan steam yang kemudian dipisahkan untuk menjadi power, dari proses kondensasi tersebut diinject kembali ke ke dalam bumi. Seolah steamnya keluar, namun prosesnya tidak seperti itu. SOL akan compliance dengan standar environment yang ada.

What is the depletion percentage/rate from steam supply of this geothermal project?

The stem system is closed tube, will be out from ground in three phases, gas, water and steam which is then separated and processed to become power, from the condensation process it will be injected back into the earth. The steam seems to come out, but the process is not like that. SOL will comply with the environment standards.

Sehubungan dengan kebutuhan lahan tambahan, dalam beberapa kasus, jika dalam suatu periode sumur yang lama tidak dapat memenuhi 330 MW, apakah akan dibuka sumur baru?

Pada prinsipnya geothermal energy, tidak akan ada habisnya, selama ada gerakan magma dibawah dan kita menjaga rain forest yang ada disekitar kita, ada injeksi kembali kedalam bumi pada titik-titik tertentu, sehrusnya bisa menjaga kesinambungan dari sumur reservoir itu sendiri. Selain 30 tahun, aka nada tambahan 19 sumur yang akan dibor dari tapak sumur yang sama (make-up wells).

In connection with the requirement of additional land, in some cases, if within a period of time the well cannot meet the 330 MW, will SOL construct new wells?

In principle, geothermal are renewable energy, as long as there is magma movement under the ground and we maintain the rain forest surround us, the brine is re-injected into the earth at certain points, we could keep the continuity of the well reservoir itself. In addition to 30 years old, there will be



	additional 19 wells to be drilled from the same well site. (Make-up wells).
Masukan: Banyak LSM yang tidak hadir, ada berita yg diinformasikan kepada LSM ini, sehingga mereka bisa memberikan beberapa masukan ataupun komen tertulis dari masing-masing institusi.	SOL siap menerima segala bentuk masukan, untuk keterbukaan informasi.
Input: Since there are many NGO's that are not present, and SOL should inform to the NGO, so that they can give some inputs or comments in writing from each institution.	SOL is ready to accept any kind of inputs for the information transparency.



LAMPIRAN

1. Dokumentasi





















